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RQY, INC. 
F. 0. tOX 4 » •! TOC M, drUNT SUIT* 650 • ODESSA. TtXi.8 » tt1B> saO-6789 . «9-J4*7 » FAX («iS) S3»« «1 

October 29,1997 

Re; AveienFemml.Com."(weBno. 2 
Section 1,T21S, R26E 
Eddy County, New Mexioo 
(Catclaw Draw Morrow} 

Ms. SeJry M;. Kvjlt*ic*a 
Faiiwil^artdMtrwmls, LW. 
Faskan Oif andjrtench, Ltd. 
3*3 We«tYV»l,«utte 1900 
MtdLsod.Texiw! 79701 j 

Dear Mp. Kvaarjlcks: 

ICA ia h receipt otyour October 24,19P7, correspondence in which you hew, ©nee again, attemptŝ  
confess iri already complex issue-regarding the matters between Fasken, et si end Mewbourne, et at 
nsepeetito dfeagreement over Morrow location in Section 1 captioned 

to 
with 

You make rtnwjnce in the first page of your letter to certain recent working interest owner meetings which 
hpve been Held jb hopefully respond to englneertngi and geotogle questions to reeotve this matter, howeVer, 
we fael mat yeuf :.letter misstates the obvious is it is ICA"* opinion after attending said meetings that Fask tn' 
location] requesm predicated entirety upon their insMty to support a Cisco formation test Independent y 
the Morwlooe^ as sellout" 

i ! 
ttis obviousifroqj our engineering and geologic examination that Mewboume's proposed application for 
location lis ecienwoafly the better prospect as well as risk engineered for a greater chance of success | J 

Morrow than the| Fasken proposed location. 

Therefore, please be advised that;lCA continues tb support Mewboume's application tor drill position kind 
believes the? it 141he only logical choice for MOTTO* location In this dedicated drilling end spacing unit thetj wlR 
allbweconoWiiclreturn OP Investment, 

in tnis negard wel have notified the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division by separate ajrrespoodence (a 
of which will! be addreeeed to your office) to support the October 30 hearing application by Melbourne 
to. fadittata the.needed term'nattan to Oils long dispute regarding exploitation of Cisco formation at 
expense ot Morrow formation development. 

As always though, we look forward to a speedy resolution between Fasken and Mewbourne with reaped* to 
the leasehold position involved and should there! be any further requirements you may need from )CA 
regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to address them to my attention for fattest handling. 

i 
Slneerely, 

'a 
of 

drill 
in the 

md 
th« 

Curtis N- Leonard 
CouneeVLand Manager 
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cc: 
6940;Mt|dOW Road, SUW1S8 
f̂ eceiiCaeek 
Dsfle*, T | m 79231 
Attn; MotaAWw 

M«*oxwiWw Company ; 

Attn:;8awaCpbb j ' 
MB Vy.TOi*, Suite 1020 i 
MIoTand, Texas 79701 I 
f*x91£tt*4170 
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